General Education Committee Meeting Library Conference Room 4pm. 10~3~16

In attendance: Rod Ridenour (phone), Gary Succaw, Spike Magelssen, Terri Hildebrand, Jeremy

Siemens, Arlys Williams

Absent:

Chair: Terri Hildebrand

Jennifer Anderson taking Minutes

Call to order

1. Meeting Called to order at 4:15pm

2. <u>Meeting Minutes:</u>

- Minutes were read from 9~12~16
- Rod motions to approve minutes
- Gary seconds the motion
- Approved- all
- Opposed- none

3. Old Business:

- 2015~2016 General Education Committee Report
 - o Report was sent out on 9-30-16 to committee members
 - o No responses from Creative Arts
 - Cultural Diversity needs to change from 8 to 11 because the NASX 450 was not counted when it should have been.
 - o ETS data was received from Dr. Carol Reifschneider and included in this report.
 - o Recommendations are the same from last year's report.
 - o General Education courses will still be assessed using Gary's program then eventually they will move it to Task Stream.
 - Need to reach out to new instructors to show them how to use the data base
 - Remind instructors to input data so we can make sure we are presenting accurate information.

- Terri suggested that the committee get standard deviations for this years report.
- Once report for 2015~2016 is fixed and approved then Gary will send it to the Academic Senate, Provost, and entire faculty.
- o Once Gary fixes the report committee will vote by email for approval.
- Question is how to get Creative Arts to respond. Instructors in Creative Arts are Norton Pease and Joel Soiseth.

4. New Business:

- Proposals:
 - o 16.13 CTHT 440 Principals of Epidemiology
 - Proposal to have it changed to a regular course topic since it has been offered as a special topic.
 - Arlys Motion that since no Gen Ed listed it goes on to Curriculum
 - Gary seconds the motion.
 - All in favor-all
 - Opposed- none
 - Motion carried
 - 16.04 CRWR 340, 16.05 ARTZ 363, 16.06 LIT 363, 16.07 LIT 327, 16.08 NRSG 331, 16.09 NASX 450.
 - Proposal to remove being listed as General Education courses.
 - Asked Spike for input as he wasn't present since last time voted on this courses specifically Metal Sculpture. Spike stated students take it for elective.
 - Jeremey had a question about Nursing 331 as to why its being removed? Arlys stated that it has been phased out and a new course has been proposed.
 - Jeremy motions to approve proposal 4 through 9 to remove from Gen Ed.
 - Gary seconds the motion
 - All in favor~5
 - Abstaind-1
 - Motion carried

o 16.02 EDU 370

- Proposed to change course numbering from EDU 370 to EDU 270.
- Jennifer gave information about how it is hard to transfer to other colleges because it is an upper division course compared to the other colleges where it is a 200 level course.
 - Jeremy motions to change the Course number from 370 to 270.
 - Arlys Seconds
 - All in favor-all
 - Motion carried

0 16.03, 16.10, 16.11, 16.12

- Proposals to create new General Education courses in Cat VI Fine Arts/ Humanities.
- Jeremey said how we get them to assess these course if they don't do the current ones.
- Terri noticed objectives do not fit the list currently in the course catalog. Wording has changed.
- Aryls suggested we ask the authors to find out where they found their objectives and have them resubmit with correct outcomes.
- Terri said to start
- Suggestion is to table the proposals until clarification is found.
 - Spike motions to table proposals 3, 10 through 12.
 - Gary Seconds
 - All in favor-all

o 16.01 Program Revision RN to BSN program.

- Arlys stated that this is a revised curriculum that was approved by BOR on May 16, 2016 and board of Nursing.
- Gen Education calculation are 35 Gen Ed courses not 32.
- Three new General Education Courses
 - NRSG 361 Global Nursing/Global HealthCare
 - NRSG 305 HealthCare Ethics
 - NRSG320 Nursing Informatics/ HealthCare informatics
- No proposal to create list these as General Education
- Needs to go through the college meeting then back through General Education, Curriculum, and Academic Senate
 - Arlys stated that the College of Education Arts & Science and Nursing approved the creation of the Gen Ed courses in April.
 - Jennifer stated she would check the college minutes notes.

- Suggestion was made to table the proposal until changes were made.
 - Gary motions to table proposal
 - Jeremy seconds the motion
 - All in favored-all
 - Opposed~ none

5. Adjourn:

- Spike made the motion to adjourn the meeting
- Jeremy seconds the motion
- Meeting adjourned.at 5:04pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Jenn Anderson